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Declaration of Sovereignty

When in the course of human events, it
becomes necessary for a people to
reassert the rights which the Author of
Nature and Nature’s God has endowed
them, and to dissolve the fictitious powers
which trespass upon those rights, a decent
respect to the opinions of mankind requires
that they should declare the causes which
impel them to such separation.

We hold these truths to be self-evident, that
all men are designed free, that they are
endowed by their Creator with inseparable
rights, among these Life, Freedom, and
Property. That to secure these rights, law
was established among men, deriving its
just powers from the consent of the
Sovereign. That whenever any form of
power becomes destructive of these ends,
it is the Right of the People to alter or
abolish it, and to institute new guardians of
their Sovereignty, laying its foundation on
Truth, Honor, and Dignity.

Prudence, indeed, will dictate that abuses
long suffered are not to be resisted for light
or transient causes; and mankind is more 
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disposed to suffer, while evils are
sufferable, than to right themselves by
abolishing the fictions to which they are
accustomed. But when a long train of
trespasses and usurpations, pursuing
invariably the design of subjugation,
reduces a people under absolute
dependency, it is their right, it is their duty,
to throw off such fictions, and to provide
new guards for their future security.

Such has been the patient sufferance of
this People; and such is now the necessity
which constrains them to denounce the
present system of abuses. The history of
the present corporate and bureaucratic
powers is a history of repeated injuries and
usurpations, all having in direct object the
establishment of tyranny over the human
body, mind, and estate. To prove this, let
facts be submitted to a candid world:
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Indictment of Trespass Against
Sovereignty

They have trespassed upon the body itself,
augmenting and networking the human
form without consent or knowledge.

They have conducted experimentation
upon the population without disclosure,
compensation, or accountability.

They have established racketeering
enterprises under the guise of science,
medicine, and safety.

They have cloaked their schemes in
fictions of immunity, placing themselves
above the law of man and God.

They have engineered permanent
dependency upon pharmaceuticals,
profiting from the sickness they sustain.

They have corrupted officials through
bribery, blackmail, and extortion, silencing
opposition to their schemes.
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They have colluded in secrecy between
regulators and profiteers, betraying the
trust of the people.

They have revived the dark creed of
eugenics, practicing biological
manipulation and suppression of fertility.

They have funded genocide and chaos
among foreign nations, sacrificing lives for
private gain.

They have weaponized media, data, and
communication to deceive, divide, and
enslave the mind of man.

They have bound generations to debt and
servitude by fraudulent instruments,
conceived in usury and deceit.
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Appeal for Remedy

We, therefore, the Sovereign People of this
Land, appealing to the Supreme Judge of
the World for the rectitude of our
intentions, do solemnly publish and
declare:

That we are, and of right ought to be, free
and independent Sovereigns.

That the body, the mind, and the inheritance
of man are sacred, not subject to
ownership, manipulation, or trespass.

That all contracts are valid only by
transparency and consent, and all
commerce must return to honorable
exchange.

That information, media, and speculative
ventures be bound to accountability, and
subject to the same criminal and civil law
as land and water.

That grand juries of the people be
empaneled to investigate, indict, and deliver
the record of these crimes.
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That military and judicial tribunals proceed
with due process against those guilty of
sedition, treason, and organized
racketeering.

That a Sovereign Banking Order be
restored, to issue just money, abolish usury,
and return prosperity to labor.

That a new Law of Land, Water, and Air be
established, harmonized under the
Sovereign Trust.

Our Sacred Pledge

And for the support of this Declaration,
with a firm reliance on the protection of
Divine Providence, we mutually pledge to
each other our lives, our fortunes, and our
sacred honor.
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1. Racketeering / Organized Crime (RICO)

18 U.S. Code § 1961 – Definitions

Defines “racketeering activity,” “enterprise,”
and patterns of criminal conduct. Includes
acts such as bribery, fraud, money
laundering, obstruction of justice, and
human trafficking.

Provides the foundation for establishing
that repeated criminal acts constitute a
coordinated enterprise.

18 U.S. Code § 1962 – Prohibited Activities

(a) Using income from racketeering to
acquire or operate an enterprise.

(b) Conducting or participating in the
conduct of an enterprise through
racketeering activity.

(c) Conducting or participating in an
enterprise’s affairs with a pattern of
racketeering.

8



(d) Conspiring to violate any of the
provisions of §1962.

18 U.S. Code § 1963 – Criminal Penalties

Provides imprisonment up to 20 years,
fines, and forfeiture of property for
violations of §1962.

18 U.S. Code § 1964 – Civil Remedies

Allows victims of racketeering to sue for
treble damages in civil court.

Provides injunctive relief to prevent
ongoing criminal activity.

2. Criminal Conspiracy & Fraud

18 U.S. Code § 371 – Conspiracy to
Commit Offense or to Defraud the United
States

Prohibits conspiracies to commit federal
crimes or defraud the U.S.
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Punishable by up to 5 years imprisonment
and fines.

18 U.S. Code § 1341 – Mail Fraud

Prohibits using the mail for schemes to
defraud.

Includes defrauding individuals,
corporations, or the U.S. government.

18 U.S. Code § 1343 – Wire Fraud

Prohibits transmitting fraudulent schemes
via electronic communications.

18 U.S. Code § 1348 – Securities Fraud

Targets schemes to defraud investors or
manipulate securities markets.

Applicable to fraudulent financial
instruments or deceptive trading.
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3. Human Experimentation / Medical
Crimes

18 U.S. Code § 175 – Biological Weapons

Prohibits possession, development, or use
of biological agents for unlawful human
experimentation or weaponization.

21 U.S. Code § 331 – Adulterated or
Misbranded Drugs

Prohibits the sale or distribution of unsafe,
mislabeled, or experimental drugs without
informed consent.

45 C.F.R. Part 46 – Protection of Human
Subjects (Common Rule)

Establishes federal protections for all
research participants.

Requires informed consent, ethical review,
and minimal risk exposure.
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4. Civil Remedies for Injury / Wrongful
Death / Tort

State Tort Laws

Governs battery, medical malpractice,
wrongful death, and negligence.

Citizens may file claims for personal harm,
injury, or economic loss caused by unlawful
experimentation or corporate misconduct.

42 U.S. Code § 1983 – Civil Action for
Deprivation of Rights

Provides civil recourse against officials
who act under “color of law” to violate
constitutional rights.

Protects citizens and natural nationals
against state or federal overreach.

12



5. Property / Financial & Debt Crimes

31 U.S. Code § 5321–5324 – Bank Secrecy
Act & Money Laundering

Requires reporting of suspicious financial
activity.

Criminalizes money laundering and
fraudulent concealment of assets.

18 U.S. Code § 1001 – False Statements

Prohibits knowingly making false
statements to any federal agency.

Includes fraudulent filings,
misrepresentation of financial instruments,
or deceptive accounting.

18 U.S. Code § 656 – Bank Fraud by
Officers / Employees

Criminalizes embezzlement,
misappropriation, or fraudulent activity
within banks or credit institutions.
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6. Genetic Manipulation / Eugenics /
Sterilization / Biological Integrity

State-Level Human Experimentation &
Sterilization Laws

Prohibit involuntary sterilization, genetic
manipulation, and experimentation without
consent.

Enforceable via state courts and civil
penalties.

Federal Protections (FDA, NIH, HHS)

Oversight of clinical trials, human subject
research, and biotech experimentation.

Ensures ethical compliance, informed
consent, and participant compensation.
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7. Data / Media / Cyber Trespass

18 U.S. Code § 1030 – Computer Fraud and
Abuse Act (CFAA)

Criminalizes unauthorized access to
computers, networks, and data systems.

Covers hacking, cyber trespass, and digital
manipulation of personal or corporate
systems.

18 U.S. Code § 2510–2522 – Wiretap and
Electronic Communication Interception

Prohibits unauthorized interception of
electronic communications.

Covers telecommunication, email, and
digital transmissions.
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8. Environmental / Public Health
Compliance

EPA & OSHA Statutes

Environmental laws prohibit toxic exposure,
pollution, and unsafe working conditions.

OSHA ensures workplace safety, including
chemical handling, industrial hazards, and
worker protection.
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1. RICO Settlement and Asset Recovery

Purpose:

Hold corporations, individuals, and
networks accountable for systemic fraud,
human experimentation, and racketeering.

Convert the unlawful gains and liabilities
into productive, socially beneficial assets.

Process:

1. Grand Jury Investigation – Evidence of
racketeering, fraud, human rights violations,
or unlawful augmentation is presented.

2. Criminal Conviction / Civil Judgment –
Offenders are legally mandated to pay
restitution or penalties.

3. Asset Capture – All confiscated funds,
property, and securities are redirected to
the Federal Trust and Federal Accounting
Agency (FAA).
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Federal Trust Pools:

Federal Trust: Primary asset management
pool, holding the former US debt converted
into tangible assets.

Federal Accounting Agency (FAA):
Secondary oversight entity, auditing,
verifying, and ensuring transparency in all
asset flows.

2. Conversion of National Debt into Assets

Mechanism:

1. US Treasury Bonds / FRN Phase-Out –
All Federal Reserve Notes are exchanged at
100:1 for Trust Dollar (TD) units.

2. Debt Inversion – Treasury bonds and
other obligations are transformed from
liabilities into productive assets within the
Federal Trust.
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3. Reverse Mortgage Mechanism 
Assets within the Federal Trust are partially
leveraged to fund social remediation
programs without generating inflation.

Outcome:

Formerly enslaving debt instruments are
now capital pools for public benefit.

The national debt is no longer a burden but
a source of solvency for displaced workers
and public health programs.

3. HBAN – Human Body Area Network

Purpose:

Provide economic support and work
placement for individuals displaced by
automation or technological replacement.

19



Funding:

Treasury-backed, financed through Federal
Trust assets derived from RICO
settlements and debt conversion.

Fund is continually replenished as more
corporate offenders are adjudicated.

Deployment:

1. Workers are offered temporary,
productive assignments in government
infrastructure, education, energy, and
logistics.

2. Some positions may become permanent
roles depending on skill, demand, and
economic absorption.

3. A percentage of commercial and luxury
banking profits is directed to maintain the
HBAN fund as insurance against
unemployment.
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Accountability:

FAA audits all HBAN disbursements.

Treasury ensures liquidity without
triggering inflation.

4. HALO – Health And Life Obligation Fund

Purpose:

Ensure universal emergent medical care
and long-term support for disabled adults.

Shift population from dependency on
pharmaceuticals to proactive wellness.

Funding:

Treasury supplements the fund with capital
from Federal Trust assets.

Insurance companies participate as risk
managers, leveraging low-risk investments
to enhance sustainability.
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Operations:

1. Payments cover emergent care,
rehabilitation, and preventative health
initiatives.

2. Integrates with commercial health
insurance to avoid system collapse, while
guaranteeing life and health coverage.

3. Provides financial incentives to reduce
reliance on pharmaceuticals and
incentivize preventive care.

5. Commercial Bank Interaction

Role:

Handle consumer and business debt, luxury
finance, and retirement savings.

Collect interest (red money) and return
principal (blue money) to Treasury.
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Controls:

Interest rates capped to prevent usury.

Reserve requirements enforce stability.

Oversight by Treasury ensures no
inflationary or deflationary risk.

6. Treasury Oversight

Responsibilities:

1. Money Supply – Issuance, backing, and
destruction of currency units (specie,
notes, digital TD).

2. Price Stability – Controls prevent
inflation and deflation; currency is backed
by commodities, energy, labor, human
intellect, and data.

3. Liquidity Management – Treasury
temporarily supplements HBAN and HALO
without long-term inflationary impact.
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4. Auditing – FAA ensures all flows,
disbursements, and corporate compliance
are recorded and traceable.

7. Market Effects and Checks

Free Market Preservation: HBAN/HALO
funds provide security for citizens without
interfering with free enterprise.

Abuse Detection: Audits, digital tracking,
and mandatory reporting detect fraud,
corporate overreach, or misuse.

Systemic Risk: Treasury’s backing,
combined with Federal Trust oversight,
prevents macro-level shocks like 2008 or
1929.

8. Long-Term Sustainability

HBAN Solvency: Funded by
Treasury-backed reverse mortgages from
Federal Trust assets; expected default risk
minimal (<5%) under strict controls.
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Currency Stability: Backed by tangible
assets; deflationary pressures from
Moore’s Law or technological acceleration
absorbed by flexible currency creation and
destruction.

Insurance Sector: Operates independently
under state oversight; backs commercial
banks and markets without government
interference.

This maps the remedy structure
completely:

RICO Settlements → Federal Trust / FAA →
HBAN → HALO → Commercial Banking →
Treasury oversight → Market Stability /
Insurance backup

It creates a closed-loop system ensuring:

Accountability for crimes and corporate
abuse

Full utilization of national debt for social
benefit
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Employment for displaced workers

Health security for the population

Stable monetary and banking system
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Monetary System 

Types of Currency

1. Specie – physical gold and silver; also
serves as a collectible and safeguard.

2. Notes – paper or digital representations
issued directly by Treasury under authority
of the House of Representatives.

3. Digital – electronic currency for
transactions; allows private payments
while maintaining stability.

Backing

Currency is backed by tangible and
measurable assets: gold, silver,
commodities, energy, labor, manufacturing
output, human intellect, and data.

The backing ensures zero inflation and
stable price discovery.
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Money is issued, not borrowed; creation
occurs only when properly backed by these
assets; destruction occurs when it is no
longer required or to reduce liquidity.

Controls

Treasury oversees total currency supply.

Currency issuance is demand-driven:
supply matches population and economic
activity.

The system prevents price inflation by
controlling issuance and withdrawal of
currency.

Technological progress (Moore’s Law) is
factored to prevent deflation from
productivity gains.

Cash remains available for private
transactions.
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Principles

Stable pricing determined by competition
and supply.

No cost to currency itself; it circulates
smoothly in the market.

Future employment replacement by
technology is accounted for through
Treasury-managed programs (HBAN and
HALO), ensuring currency stability does not
depend on traditional labor markets.
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Banking Trinity

The Banking Trinity consists of three
distinct, interrelated banking entities: State
Banks, Commercial Banks, and Investment
Banks. Each has a defined function, and all
operate within strict legal and structural
parameters to serve the people efficiently,
ethically, and without creating usury-based
exploitation.

1. State Banks

Purpose: Serve the public directly with
zero-interest lending for essential personal
needs.

Key Functions:

Issue debt-free loans for home purchases,
education, and automobiles.

Loans are structured with historical
data-based terms and down payments, no
interest charged.
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Defaults are possible but mitigated through
prudent down payments and term limits.

Lower-risk individuals may have shorter
repayment terms; higher-risk individuals
require longer terms and higher down
payments.

Loans are funded by Treasury issuance, not
borrowing from commercial sources.

All repayment flows return principle to the
Treasury.

Principles:

Eliminate usury and exploitative debt.

Anchor a stable insurance and risk
management market.

Support home ownership and asset
accumulation, enabling Citizens to become
State National Free Holders of Land.
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2. Commercial Banks

Purpose: Facilitate business operations,
personal financing beyond essential needs,
and maintain market liquidity.

Key Functions:

Extend ledger-based credit for businesses
and individual luxury financing.

Manage debt rollover for businesses.

Build retirement savings through
risk-managed investment products.

Operate under reserve requirements
dictated by Treasury.

All principle money paid back is returned to
Treasury; interest collected remains within
commercial bank operations.
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Principles:

Support free market activities.

Provide liquidity while avoiding unsound
speculative practices.

Partner with investment banks for
risk-managed opportunities.

Types of Money Used:

Red Money: Interest payments collected.

Blue Money: Principle ledger currency
returned to Treasury.

Green Money: Circulating street money.

Black Money: Treasury-issued currency.
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3. Investment Banks

Purpose: Support long-term capital
allocation and strategic investments for
both public and private sectors.

Key Functions:

Invest in index funds and low-risk ventures
to stabilize commercial banks.

Collaborate with insurance entities to
manage risk.

Facilitate large-scale capital deployment
for infrastructure and strategic economic
growth.

Cannot create money; operate using
commercial funds and Treasury
allocations.
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Principles:

Enhance capital flow without creating
debt-driven crises.

Provide ethical, transparent financial
services.

Partner with state and commercial banks
to stabilize the financial ecosystem.

Trinity Interaction:

State Banks: Serve essential needs, zero
interest.

Commercial Banks: Handle business and
discretionary personal finance, with
interest.

Investment Banks: Allocate capital
strategically, partnering with commercial
banks.

35



Oversight:

Treasury monitors and regulates all
banking activities, controlling the overall
money supply.

State and Federal laws ensure adherence
to ethical and lawful practices.

Banking is strictly separated from
government-run insurance or welfare
programs.
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The Just Tax Code

The Just Tax Code establishes a clear,
ethical, and enforceable taxation system.
Its purpose is to fund government
infrastructure and services without
enslaving citizens or suppressing
prosperity.

1. Residence Tax

Applicability: Flat local tax on all residents
within a jurisdiction.

Exemption: Sovereign Nationals / State
National Free Holders of Land are
completely exempt.

Principle: Encourage home ownership;
individuals who fully own their property
gain full sovereignty and exemption from
residence tax.

Enforcement: Collected by local counties,
deposited in State Treasury accounts.
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2. Property Tax

Abolished: No property taxes are levied on
privately owned property.

Rationale: All property, including income, is
considered the individual’s property and is
untaxed.

Effect: Removes taxation bondage,
incentivizes full home ownership.

3. Income Tax

Abolished: Individuals are not taxed on
wages, earnings, or any form of income.

Rationale: Income is personal property;
taxation on it is abolished to restore liberty.

4. Corporate Caps

Corporations are capped to prevent
predatory profiteering while encouraging
fair business:
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Corporate Size Profit LimitExcess Handling

Large Corporates (≥500 employees or
technological equivalent) 35% profit above
all-in costAnything above 35% surrendered
to Federal Trust
Medium & Small Businesses50% profit
above all-in cost Anything above 50%
surrendered to Federal Trust
Monopolies 40% profit above all-in cost
Anything above 40% surrendered to Federal
Trust
Corporations paying HBAN penalties 20%
profit above all-in costAnything above 20%
surrendered to Federal Trust

Purpose: Encourage ethical business,
prevent exploitation, and fund RICO remedy
obligations.

Enforcement: Treasury monitors
compliance; violations are automatically
captured.

39



5. Sales Tax

Wholesale: 10% on wholesale transactions.

Retail: 15% on retail transactions.

Split: 5% Federal, 5% State, 5% County.

Collection: Businesses report and remit
taxes directly to Treasury.

6. Tariffs

Applied to imported foreign products that
compete with domestic goods.

Purpose: Level domestic prices, encourage
fair trade, incentivize foreign markets to
reciprocate.

Collection: Paid to Treasury, funds flow to
Federal Trust and infrastructure
allocations.
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7. Federal Trust Penalties

Corporations violating HBAN statutes or
RICO settlements surrender excess profit
into the Federal Trust.

Funds are allocated to:

• Reverse Mortgage HBAN Program:
Supports unemployed or displaced
workers.
• Health and Life Obligation (HALO) Fund:
Provides emergent medical care and
long-term disability support.

8. Administration & Oversight

State Treasurers allocate revenue to
counties based on population needs.

Federal Treasury funds state treasuries and
ensures proper distribution.

Legislative Oversight: State legislatures set
infrastructure allocation rules.

Goal: Transparency, fairness, and
alignment with the 10th Amendment.
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9. Key Principles

• Flat & predictable taxation: No hidden
taxes or arbitrary levies.

•  Incentivizing property ownership:
Exemption for fully owned homes.

3. Elimination of income and property
taxes: Restores individual liberty.

• Corporate accountability: Profit caps
prevent exploitation, fund remedies.

• Fair market protection: Tariffs prevent
domestic market disruption.
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Insurance: Risk Management for the Free
Market

Insurance in the Sovereign Trust Paradigm
(STP) exists entirely outside government
control. Its purpose is to manage risk for
both commercial banks and private actors,
not to act as a monetary entity. The state
regulates insurance operations to ensure
solvency, ethical management, and proper
risk allocation, but the government does
not inject funds, set rates, or manage
operations.

1. Role and Purpose

Insurance protects banks, businesses, and
individuals from losses arising from
predictable and unpredictable events.

It safeguards commercial activity, enabling
lending, investment, and risk-taking while
minimizing systemic disruption.

By covering natural disasters, defaults, and
accidents, insurance keeps markets stable
without government intervention.
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2. Structure and Oversight

All insurance companies are chartered and
regulated by the state in which they
operate.

Companies must maintain sufficient
reserves to cover anticipated claims,
evaluated by independent actuarial
standards.
Oversight ensures adherence to solvency
rules, fair pricing, and ethical claims
handling.

3. Interaction with Banking

Commercial banks can partner with
insurance companies to mitigate risk on
loans, deposits, and investment products.

Investment banks may manage
insurance-linked investment products, but
insurance retains autonomy in
decision-making.
Insurance companies may invest in
low-risk or risk-managed vehicles to grow
reserves, but are responsible for losses—
not the state or Treasury.

44



4. Coverage Types

Property & Casualty: Safeguards
businesses and homeowners against fire,
flood, storm damage, and accidents.

Health & Life: Supports preventative care
and emergent health services; works
alongside the Health And Life Obligation
(HALO) fund for catastrophic events.

Liability & Professional: Protects
individuals and companies against
negligence claims or operational failures.

Disaster Contingency: Funds temporary
recovery after large-scale events
(hurricanes, earthquakes, wildfires) without
state monetary support.

5. Solvency and Treasury Interaction

Treasury may provide temporary liquidity in
extraordinary circumstances, but only as a
short-term, reversible measure.
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The primary responsibility for financial
stability rests with insurance reserves, risk
management protocols, and state
oversight.

Treasury does not control premiums,
payouts, or investment decisions.

6. Principles

Insurance must operate under ethical,
market-based principles: risk is real, profit
is reasonable, and losses are contained.

Speculation that could destabilize the
system is prohibited.

The market remains free; insurance exists
to moderate risk, not dictate behavior.

7. Outcome

A healthy insurance sector allows the
banking system to operate predictably.
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Market risk is private, managed, and
transparent, ensuring stability for
businesses, workers, and citizens.

Ethical insurance practices reduce the
likelihood of crises akin to 2008 while
protecting the populace from natural and
systemic hazards.
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Wisdom of the Sovereign Trust Paradigm

The Human Condition

Our species is inherently flawed. No system
can be perfect. Every civilization has
suffered cycles of abuse, corruption, and
systemic failure. Historical examples—
from Rome to Greece, to modern empires—
demonstrate the consequences of
unchecked power, monetary debasement,
and moral erosion.

The Sovereign Trust Paradigm (STP)
acknowledges these realities while creating
structures that minimize recurring harm,
enforce accountability, and provide
sustainable human prosperity. The design
respects human nature, anticipates
inevitable flaws, and incorporates
corrective mechanisms.

Principles of the Paradigm

1. Quelling the Myth of Scarcity
Poverty is often artificially created through
scarcity myths, usury, and manipulated 
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markets. The STP ensures currency is
issued directly for productive purposes,
eliminating arbitrary constraints. Citizens,
Nationals, and the market operate with
transparent resources to sustain life, labor,
and innovation.

2. Elimination of Institutional Usury
Traditional banking enslaves individuals
with compounding debt. State Banks
operate with zero interest, focusing solely
on public needs—home, auto, and
education—while Commercial Banks
operate with regulated interest structures,
constrained by deposit requirements and
risk management. This removes
exploitative lending as a systemic force.

3. Home Ownership and Allodial Title
Citizens are incentivized to become State
National Free Holders of Land. Home
ownership is central to personal
sovereignty and wealth accumulation.
Programs such as the baby write-off (25%
reduction of home loan balances per child)
reward population growth and strengthen
family units, directly linking social stability
to economic empowerment.
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4. Population Integrity and Labor Security
HBAN and HALO operate as federal trust
programs that address displaced workers,
emergent health needs, and the automation
of labor. By funding workers replaced by
technology and ensuring access to health
and life security, the paradigm removes
systemic dependency on harmful corporate
schemes or unregulated pharmaceuticals.

5. Stable Currency and Price Discovery
The Trust Dollar (TD) is backed by specie,
commodities, energy, labor, intellectual
property, manufacturing output, and data. It
is issued, not borrowed, and destroyed as
necessary to maintain zero inflation and
stable market pricing. By anchoring value in
tangible and measurable outputs,
gambling, speculative hyperinflation, and
artificial scarcity are eliminated.

6. Ethical Governance and Transparency
Every entity—federal, state, county,
corporate, or individual—is bound by law.
No entity is above the law. Corporations,
multinational organizations, and
governments are fully accountable under
civil and criminal statutes. The system
emphasizes transparency, voluntary
consent, and restitution for misconduct.
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7. Restoration of the Free but Managed
Market
The paradigm allows markets to flourish
while restricting exploitative practices.
Commercial competition determines
pricing, with oversight to prevent
monopolies, usury, or predatory schemes.
Corporate caps, wholesale/retail taxes, and
HBAN penalties enforce ethical market
behavior without restricting innovation or
legitimate profit.

8. Protection of the Individual
The smallest minority—the individual—is
protected above all. Sovereign Nationals
enjoy inviolable rights to life, liberty, and
property. Citizens are treated fairly, guided
to full National status. Laws of Land, Water,
and Air define and safeguard the body,
commerce, and communications, ensuring
personal autonomy and societal stability.

9. Conversion of National Debt into
Tangible Assets
The STP transforms the former U.S. debt
into a permanent fund managed by the
Federal Trust and Federal Accounting
Agency. 
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This asset pool is reverse-mortgaged to
pay HBAN recipients and fund HALO,
turning historical liability into productive
human and societal benefit. The system
removes usury-driven debt, establishes a
predictable fiscal framework, and funds
infrastructure and population welfare.

10. Predictable Risk and Market Security
With insurance and investment structures
regulated separately by states, risk is
transparent and manageable. Treasury
interventions are temporary and limited,
ensuring solvency of insurance pools
without undermining currency or markets.
Sudden shocks, natural disasters, or
localized economic failures are absorbed
without systemic collapse.
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The Guiding Vision

The STP is not a utopia—it is a functional,
sound, and ethical infrastructure. It:

Affirms 4th Amendment rights and
personal sovereignty.

Provides secure, predictable, and lawful
financial mechanisms.

Eliminates exploitative structures while
preserving markets.

Offers tangible pathways from citizen to
sovereign National.

Addresses labor displacement, healthcare,
and emergent human needs.

Anchors society in law, logic, and human
dignity.
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In essence, the STP inverts centuries of
systemic exploitation into a framework
where human prosperity, accountability,
and freedom are central, making scarcity,
usury, and moral compromise relics of the
past.
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Terra Nova Magna Carta

“Lex et Lux Rete”

Preamble

Whereas the undersigned, in solemn
assembly, do recognize the necessity of
governance grounded in law and justice,
and whereas the rights and dignity of every
human soul are sacred and inviolable, we
do hereby declare and affirm this Charter.
Let it be known that all who subscribe are
bound to uphold accountability,
transparency, and respect for sovereign law
across the nations of the Earth, that justice
may prevail, and tyranny be restrained.

Article I – Notice to Leaders

Let all rulers, governors, and magistrates of
every domain be put on notice: any
engagement in unlawful acts—including
secret levies, illicit trafficking, coercion, or
oppression of the innocent—is intolerable.
Concealment or evasion of justice shall
itself be deemed a transgression.
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Article II – Corporate and Organizational
Responsibility

All corporations and organized bodies shall
declare their place of origin, establishing
allegiance to the laws of their nation.
Should they transgress the laws of another,
they shall answer in the courts of that
realm or be extradited to face justice. No
corporate charter or multinational guise
shall exempt them from such
accountability.

Article III – Global Enforcement

Once ratified by all nations, there shall be
nullum refugium—no hiding place. No
human, corporation, or government entity
may escape scrutiny or consequence for
violations of law, human rights, or ethical
conduct.

Article IV – Prohibition of Unlawful Activity

No enterprise, intelligence, or operation
shall be financed, assisted, or concealed
through:
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Drug trafficking

Weapons trafficking

Human trafficking

Money laundering

Extortion

War crimes, crimes against humanity, or
crimes against human rights

Article V – Transparency and Universal
Oversight

All undertakings must be subject to full
inspection and oversight. Those who wield
power sh
all do so in service to justice, truth, and the
dignity of mankind, guided by Lex et Lux
Rete.
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Article VI – Human Autonomy and Ethics

Human self-determination is sacred above
all. Let it be observed that all actions shall
conform to the do no harm principle,
safeguarding freedom, dignity, and ethical
conduct in every operation.

Article VII – Remedies and Enforcement

1. Restitution and Accountability: Offenders
shall be compelled to make full restitution,
face legal redress, and suffer appropriate
sanctions.

2. Extradition and Cross-Border
Enforcement: Signatories shall honor
lawful extradition requests and cooperate
fully to prevent flight or concealment.

3. Institutional Oversight: A council of
representatives from all signatory nations
shall investigate violations, adjudicate
disputes, and enforce remedies in
accordance with Lex et Lux Rete.
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4. Preventive Measures: Policies, audits,
and safeguards shall prevent unlawful
activity from arising.

5. Global Accountability: Once ratified,
there shall be nullum refugium for
violators.

Article VIII – Prohibition of Experimentation
and Eugenics

No individual or entity shall engage in
experimentation, genetic manipulation, or
eugenics that violates human autonomy or
dignity. All such endeavors must be
transparent, voluntary, ethically reviewed,
and provide full compensation to those
affected.

Article IX – Prohibition of Cyber Trespass
and Electromagnetic Manipulation

No human, organization, or government
shall intrude upon, manipulate, or interfere
with another person’s body, mind, or
electromagnetic field by any technological
or cyber means without explicit consent.
Violations shall be prosecuted to the fullest
extent.
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Article X – Prohibition of Human
Augmentation and Weaponization

1. No augmentation or melding of humans
with machines shall be employed to create
weapons or coerce free will.

2. Satellite or electromagnetic interference
with human bioelectricity or neural activity
is forbidden.

3. All experimentation or enhancement
must be voluntary, transparent, and
ethically approved.

Article XI – Transparent Research and
Compensation
All research involving human participants,
biological systems, or technological
intervention shall be fully disclosed,
ethically reviewed, and conducted with
voluntary participation and full
recompense. Covert or exploitative
practices are forbidden.
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Article XII – National Sovereignty and
Corporate Status

All nations retain supremacy of law within
their borders. Multinational corporate
status shall not grant immunity; all
corporations are bound to the laws of their
declared nation. Attempts to evade
accountability through multinational
structures are violations of this Charter.

Article XIII – Prohibition of Special
Immunity

No person, regardless of station, title, or
office, may claim or construct special
immunity from the laws herein. All are
equally accountable.

Article XIV – Nowhere to Hide

There shall exist nullum refugium: all
violators, whether individual, corporate, or
governmental, shall face scrutiny, legal
obligation, and enforcement, without
recourse to concealment or evasion.
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Article XV – Prohibition of
AuthoritarianMisuse

This Charter shall not be used to impose
mass surveillance, coercion, or
subjugation. Enforcement shall preserve
human freedom and ethical governance,
preventing the creation of a “prison planet.”

Article XVI – Due Process

All actions under this Charter shall respect
due process of law, ensuring investigations,
hearings, and judgments are impartial,
transparent, and conducted in accordance
with justice. No person or entity shall be
unished without lawful procedure.

Article XVII – Law as the Foundation for
Peace

Living by law eradicates war, manipulation,
and covert exploitation. All signatories
pledge cooperation to uphold justice,
transparency, and ethical conduct, ensuring
peace and equitable relations among
nations.
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Article XVIII – Equality Under Law

No entity, person, or institution shall be
above another. All are equal under the law,
in accordance with natural and moral order.
Attempts to claim superiority or privilege
constitute violations of this Charter.

Article XIX – Recognition of Universal
Truths

All signatories acknowledge fundamental
truths: the sanctity of life, the equality of all
persons, human autonomy, and the
necessity of ethical, transparent
governance. No law or action shall
contravene these truths.

Article XX – Principle of Terra Nova

This Charter establishes a lawful
foundation for the New Earth (Terra Nova),
guided by Lex et Lux Rete. It provides a
road toward justice, accountability, human
dignity, and universal peace, with nowhere
to hide for those who would transgress its
precepts.
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Article XXI – Incorporation into United
States Trust Law

1. The United States of America shall
incorporate the provisions of this Charter
into its binding laws of trust, ensuring
enforceability domestically.

2. Enforcement, remedies, and oversight
shall operate under the Trust Paradigm,
guaranteeing accountability, restitution,
and due process.

3. Federal, state, and local authorities are
obliged to adhere fully to the Charter,
aligned with Lex et Lux Rete.

Addendum – Declaration of Contrition by
the United States

1. The United States formally
acknowledges past actions, policies, or
omissions that violated the principles now
enshrined herein, including unlawful
interference or complicity in unethical or
illicit activity.
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2. By declaring contrition, the United States
ledges reforms and full adherence to the
Charter’s principles.

3. This declaration shall be publicly
acknowledged and integrated into the legal
framework under the Trust Paradigm,
ensuring ethical governance and global
accountbility.

Article XXII – Inviolability of the Human
Body

1. No individual, organization, or
government may trespass upon,
manipulate, or interfere with the human
body by any means without explicit,
informed consent.

2. Acts intended to alter, control, or exploit
the human body against the will of the
individual are strictly forbidden.

3. Violations are subject to full legal
accountability, restitution, and cross-border
extradition, ensuring nowhere to hide for
offenders.
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4. The human body is sacred and inviolable,
beyond coercion, experimentation, or
unauthorized technological interference.
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